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ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF THIS AMENDMENT ARE PROVIDED ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES



 
THIS AMENDMENT CONTAINS REVISIONS (ADDS/CHANGES/DELETES) TO THE 

SOLICITATION 
 

Amendment 0004 corrects the answers stated in Amendment 0003 to the questions listed 
below. Please refer to Amendment 0004 for the answer to these questions only.   
 
NOTE: Answers are immediately preceding each question in BOLD. 
 
3. Page 65: Tax Information – Please give more details on Customs Tax, Special Excise Tax, 
VAT and Petroleum Tax.  
What exactly is the Petroleum Tax? 
 
The Petroleum Tax is any excise tax imposed within the Republic of Korea specifically 
petroleum based products, most notably gasoline fuels. The SOFA agreement for Korea 
should give you the information an offeror needs on the taxes that apply to them for this 
contract.  
 
4. Page 66-67: Chemical Protective Equipment – Does this apply to all contractor employees or 
contractor sub-contractor employees? If so, how soon after award must this be in place? Who 
approves the equipment? 
 
The Chemical Protective Equipment specified in the contract, must provided by the Prime 
Vendor to all contractors and/or subcontractors the PV deems “emergency essential” in 
connection with performance of the contract. For non-"emergency essential" persons 
referred to in the contract, appropriate equipment must be provided commensurate with 
the specific situation.  This requirement must be implemented as soon as possible after 
contract award and should meet the requirements listed in the solicitation. 
 
14. Page 34: DBA – Currently one insurance company is the US still offers DBA insurance. 
There were more, but after the financial markets collapsed in 2008, only one is left. What if no 
insurance company is willing to underwrite this insurance? 
 
The requirement for DBA insurance is statutory and will apply even if no U.S. insurance 
companies will underwrite it. An offeror may attempt to comply with the DBA requirement 
by self-insuring, however, this requires recognition of self insurance status by the U.S. 
Department of Labor (DOL).   
 
17. Page 43 of 346. (I). (A): The paragraph states that PV must be able to supply non-food items 
too. The question is that whether these non-food items are exempted from the Berry Amendment. 
The reason for this is because it is almost impossible to find made in USA products for plastic 
cups, paper goods and cleaning supplies.  
 
The Berry amendment applies to each non-food item on a case by case basis depending on 
the nature of the non-food item. Please review the Berry Amendment and the exemptions 
associated it with to see if the item in question is restricted by Berry. 
 
 
 
 



49.  Pg 69/ Sect. B - Is it likely that the PV contractor will in fact receive Invited Contractor 
Status? Is the incumbent currently operating under an Invited Contractor Status or Technical 
Representative Status? 
 
It is anticipated that the successful offeror for this solicitation will qualify as an "Invited 
Contractor" as that term is used in the Korea SOFA agreement during the term of the 
contract.  
 
50. Pg 64&65/ Sect. U - Tax and Import Duties. Is it fare to plan on the fact that the PV 
contractor will be exempt from all taxes including VAT for the purpose of this contract? 
 
The foreign taxes a contractor are exempt and not exempt from are governed by the each 
country’s SOFA agreement. Please review and/or consult a qualified legal advisor to 
determine what taxes apply to the contract. It’s the offeror's responsibility to know how the 
tax laws operate and what they are responsible for paying in the country of operation. 
 


